

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations

## This report looks at the following areas:

- What electrical products are bought.
- · Where and how electrical goods are bought.
- How satisfied are consumers with retailers.
- What are consumers' motivation to buy new electrical products.
- How the cost-of-living crisis has impacted consumer purchasing attitudes and habits.

Although there has been an uptick in the value of the electrical goods market in 2022, a large part of this growth was driven by soaring inflation. With inflation expected to stay high well into 2023, compounded by the slowdown of the housing market, demand for electrical goods will be constrained in the short term, with the market expected to decline by 1.5% in 2023.

As a high-ticket category, electricals is particularly exposed to a withdrawal of, or reduction in, spending in the face of an income squeeze. Soaring prices have seen consumers holding on to their current electricals, trying to extend product replacement cycles through the use of repair/refurbish services. Bigger-ticket and discretionary areas are struggling, as consumers have less discretion within their income to spend on these categories. The inflationary environment has also given rise to a sharp focus on value, and consumers are willing to go the extra mile to get the best deals.

Services, as lucrative as they are as an additional revenue stream, also potentially reduce the need to make new purchases due to their ability to extend the product lifecycle. The proliferation of the refurbished and second-hand market can also divert volume out of the market, thereby hampering the recovery of the sector. With value being high up on the agenda, brand loyalty is likely to take a hit as competition on this front intensifies.

Despite this, the market is partially insulated by the fact that most purchases are necessity-driven, meaning consumers still need to spend to replace worn-



"The economic downturn will continue to constrain demand for electrical goods in the short term, with the market expected to decline by 1.5% in 2023. However, disruption also opens up new windows to the market, including the redirection of spending to the home and prioritisation of energy efficiency to mitigate soaring living costs."

Sam Nguyen, Retail Analyst,February 2023

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



out/broken items. The current economic downturn has also redirected spending to the home, with small domestic appliances the standout performer, presenting broad opportunities here. The focus on energy consumption will remain as a legacy of the crisis, outlining a key trend for retailers to harness moving forward.

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



### **Table of Contents**

### **OVERVIEW**

- Key issues covered in this Report
- Products covered in this Report

#### **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

The five-year outlook for electrical goods retailing

Figure 1: Category outlook, 2023-28

- The market
- Market size and forecast

Figure 2: Market forecast for all electrical products, 2017-27

Purchasing activity reverts to pre-pandemic levels

Figure 3: Electrical products purchased in the past 12 months, 2017–22

Household appliances the standout performer

Figure 4: Core electrical goods segments as a % of the total market, 2017-22

Specialist share of spending drops again

Figure 5: Electrical goods specialists' sector sales (including VAT), 2018-22

- Companies and brands
- Amazon takes the lion's share

Figure 6: Estimated market shares of the leading specialist and non-specialist retailers of electrical goods, 2022

 Amazon and Argos offer good value; John Lewis worth paying more for

Figure 7: Key metrics for selected brands, 2022

- The consumer
- Opposite trends for large and small domestic appliances

Figure 8: Types of electrical products purchased in the past 12 months, 2020–22

 Online shopping continues to be at the fore but in-store has gained more ground

Figure 9: Channels of purchase, 2021 and 2022

Over two thirds buy electricals via mobile websites

Figure 10: Means of mobile purchasing, 2020-22

Half of buyers stick to one retailer

Figure 11: Repertoire analysis of retailers used, by purchase channel, 2022

Online pureplayers cement their leading position

Figure 12: Retailers used, 2022

 93% of shoppers are at least satisfied with their last shopping experience

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

### Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 13: Satisfaction with retailers, 2022

Necessity incentivises new purchases

Figure 14: Triggers to purchase, 2022

Deal hunting over trading down

Figure 15: Interest in services, 2022

#### **ISSUES AND INSIGHTS**

- How retailers can incentivise spending amidst an income squeeze
- Price takes centre stage
- · The concept of value is multifaceted
- Tapping into the refurbished/second-hand market
- Credit payment is in high demand
- A return to the high street

#### MARKET SIZE AND PERFORMANCE

- The market hits £35 billion
- Purchasing activity reverts to pre-pandemic levels
- A time of uncertainty opens up new opportunities
- Despite a shift to private renting, outright home ownership remains stable

Figure 16: Consumer spending on all electrical products, 2017-22

Figure 17: Consumer spending on all electrical products, 2017-22

By segment

Figure 18: Core electrical goods segments as a % of the total market, 2017-22

Figure 19: Total spending on core electrical goods segments, 2017-22

### **MARKET FORECAST**

Market value is set to contract in 2023

Figure 20: Category outlook, 2023-28

Recovery will be subject to how quickly inflation eases

Figure 21: Market forecast for all electrical products, 2017-27 Figure 22: Market forecast for all electrical products, 2017-27

- Learnings from the last income squeeze
- Forecast methodology

### **MARKET DRIVERS**

· Electrical industry is in the red

Figure 23: Annual % change in all retail sales, electrical household appliance specialists and computers & telecoms

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



equipment specialists, non-seasonally adjusted value series, January 2021-December 2022

 Retail sales volume growth also follows the same pattern as value

Figure 24: Annual % change in all retail sales, electrical household appliance specialists and computers & telecoms equipment specialists, non-seasonally adjusted volume series, January 2021-December 2022

- Inflation is the key concern for consumers and brands...
- ...and despite government support, energy prices are still a major concern
- Electrical prices increase towards the end of 2022
   Figure 25: Price inflation: annual rate of change in core electrical categories, by month, 2022
- Rising interest rates mean that the pressure will move up to middle- and higher-income households
- Housing transactions start to slow down
   Figure 26: Number of property residential transactions with a value of over £40,000 completed in the UK, January
   2019-December 2022
- A shift to private renting
  Figure 27: English housing tenure, 2017/18-2021/22
- Consumer spending power will be curbed
- Unemployment is at a near-50 year low
- Consumers' financial wellbeing has fallen from the highs of 2021...

Figure 28: Household financial wellbeing index, 2009-22

...and most people are feeling the effects of price rises

### **SPECIALIST SECTOR SIZE**

Specialist share of spending drops again

Figure 29: Electrical goods specialists' sector sales (including VAT), 2018-22

Figure 30: Electrical goods specialists' sector sales (including and excluding VAT), 2018-22

Sales peak around the festive season

Figure 31: Average weekly retail sales in the electrical household appliance specialists and computers and telecommunications specialists categories, January 2021-December 2022

Telecoms specialist store numbers decline sharply
Figure 32: Electrical specialists' number of retail outlets,
2018–22

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



#### **LEADING SPECIALISTS**

- Currys posts higher services adoption
- Domestic appliances the standout performer
- Currys boosts investment in omnichannel model
- Marks Electrical delivers stellar performance

Figure 33: Leading specialist retailers of electrical goods, net revenues, 2017/18-2021/22

- Apple reports an increase in operating profit
- Currys boosts cost-cutting measures

Figure 34: Leading specialist retailers of electrical goods, operating profits, 2017/18-2021/22

Hughes Electrical bolsters physical foothold

Figure 35: Leading specialist retailers of electrical goods, outlets, 2017/18-2021/22

#### **LEADING NON-SPECIALISTS**

- Amazon strengthens home electronics division
- Very sees electricals sales drop
- John Lewis delivers a strong festive performance
   Figure 36: Leading non-specialist retailers' estimated sales of
- electronic goods (excluding VAT), 2017/18-2021/22

   Argos accelerates the relocation inside Sainsbury's
- GAME continues the transition into Sports Direct

Figure 37: Leading non-specialist retailers of electrical goods, outlet numbers, 2017/18-2021/22

#### **MARKET SHARE**

- Amazon takes the lion's share
- · Electricals market becomes more fragmented

Figure 38: Estimated market shares of the leading specialist and non-specialist retailers of electrical goods, 2022 Figure 39: Estimated market shares of the leading specialist and non-specialist retailers of electrical goods, 2020-22

Specialists see market share recover from the height of the pandemic

Figure 40: Estimated distribution of spending on electrical goods, 2020 and 2021

### **ONLINE**

Online retail enters a period of rebalancing

Figure 41: Estimated online sales of electrical goods (including VAT), 2018-22

Figure 42: Channels of purchase, 2019-22

Amazon cements its leading position

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 43: Leading online retailers' estimated share of online spending on electrical goods, 2022

#### LAUNCH ACTIVITY AND INNOVATION

- · Energy efficiency is the top priority
- Beko x Youreko
- Samsung's Bespoke AITM Washer and Dryer

Figure 44: Samsung Bespoke Al Washer and Dryer, 2022

- · Air fryers combatting energy costs
- Electricals get smarter
- Matter Smart Home ecosystem
- Samsung Galaxy S22 and S22+ feature pro-grade Al cameras

Figure 45: Samsung Galaxy S22 series, 2022

- Apple Watch Series 8
- · Reuse, reduce, recycle gains more ground
- SMARTDrop Kiosks

Figure 46: SMARTDrop Kiosk, 2022

Cash for Trash

Figure 47: Currys PC World, 2022

Evolving Appliances for You

Figure 48: LG ThinQ UP appliances, 2022

- Rental subscription
- Apple working on a hardware subscription service
- musicMagpie expanding rental service beyond smartphones

Figure 49: musicMagpie's smartphone refurbishment, 2022

- Multifunctional appliances
- Customisable products
- · Bringing online product engagement to the next level
- Bespoke Home Meta
- Sharp Virtual Showroom
- Elevating in-store experiences
- Currys trials in-store robot

Figure 50: KettyBot, Currys London Oxford Street store, 2023

- · Apple highlights augmented reality in new store
- Samsung opens galaxy experience

### ADVERTISING AND MARKETING ACTIVITY

 Sector advertising spend picks up for the first time since 2014

Figure 51: Total above-the-line, online display and direct mail advertising expenditure by UK electrical retailers, 2018-22

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



#### DSG Retail Ltd is the biggest spender

Figure 52: Leading UK electrical retailers' total recorded above-the-line, online display and direct mail advertising expenditure, 2018-22

### TV adspend remains the largest share

Figure 53: Total recorded above-the-line, online display and direct mail advertising expenditure by UK electrical retailers, by media type, 2021 and 2022

Nielsen Ad Intel coverage

#### **BRAND RESEARCH**

- What you need to know
- Brand map

Figure 54: Attitudes towards and usage of selected brands, 2022

Key brand metrics

Figure 55: Key metrics for selected brands, 2022

 Brand attitudes: Amazon and Argos offer good value; John Lewis worth paying more for

Figure 56: Attitudes, by brand, 2022

Brand personality: Amazon, eBay and Argos accessible;
 Apple Store and John Lewis exclusive

Figure 57: Brand personality - macro image, 2022

Apple Store cutting edge but expensive, Amazon reliable
 Figure 58: Brand personality – micro image, 2022

- Brand analysis
- Amazon: a brand at the top of its game
- · John Lewis: expensive but worth paying more for
- Apple Store: stylish and cutting edge but also expensive
- Currys: high awareness but least recommendation
- ao.com: least used and underwhelming experience
- Argos: good value for money, reliable but basic
- eBay: offering good value for money but underwhelming customer service

## **ELECTRICALS PURCHASED**

Three quarters buy at least one electrical good

Figure 59: Electrical products purchased in the past 12 months, 2017-22

Mobile phones take the lead

Figure 60: Types of electrical products purchased in the past 12 months, 2020-22

· Gaming continues to be a revenue driver

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

### Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 61: Video games console purchase, by household income, 2021 and 2022

Opposite trends for large and small domestic appliances
 Figure 62: Electrical products purchased in the past 12 months, by age and socio-economic group, 2022

· Health is still a priority

### **ONLINE VS IN-STORE PURCHASING**

- Online shopping continues to be at the fore...
- ...but in-store shopping has gained more ground
   Figure 63: How consumers purchased electrical goods,
   2018, 22
- Computers continue to dominate

Figure 64: Channels of purchase, 2021 and 2022

Online dominates in all categories

Figure 65: Types of electrical products purchased in the past 12 months, by channels of purchase, 2022

#### **MOBILE PURCHASING**

- Over two thirds buy electrical products via mobile websites
   Figure 66: Means of mobile purchasing, 2020-22
- A third purchase via mobile app
- Younger consumers spearhead social commerce usage
   Figure 67: Means of mobile purchasing, by generation, 2022

#### **RETAILERS USED FOR ELECTRICAL GOODS**

Online pureplay retailers cement their leading position
 Figure 68: Types of retailers used to purchase electrical goods in the last 12 months, 2021 and 2022

Amazon leads the way

Figure 69: Retailers used, 2022

Specialists have gained both lower and higher earners

Figure 70: Purchase from any electrical specialist, by household income, 2021 and 2022

- Grocery retailers are gathering pace
- Half of buyers stick to one retailer

Figure 71: Repertoire analysis of retailers used, by purchase channel, 2022

### SATISFACTION WITH RETAILERS

 93% of shoppers are at least satisfied with their last shopping experience

Figure 72: Satisfaction with retailers, 2022

Retailers need to promote pricing and product availability

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

### Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 73: Key drivers of overall satisfaction with retailer last used to purchase an electrical product, 2022

Satisfaction drops around aspects key to offline shopping
 Figure 74: Correlation with overall satisfaction with electrical retailers – key driver output, 2022

Satisfaction scores for leading retailers

Figure 75: Satisfaction ratings for Amazon relative to electricals average, 2022

Figure 76: Satisfaction ratings for Currys relative to electricals average, 2022

Figure 77: Satisfaction ratings for Argos relative to electricals average, 2022

### TRIGGERS TO PURCHASE

Necessity incentivises new purchases

Figure 78: Triggers to purchase, 2022

Opportunities to encourage trading up

Figure 79: Triggers to purchase, by age, 2022

· The tie to necessity could resonate with older buyers

### **PURCHASING ATTITUDES AND HABITS**

 Over four in five would trade in old electricals to receive a discount on new products

Figure 80: Interest in services, 2022

- Deal hunting over trading down
- · Energy efficiency is high on the agenda
- Over half of consumers are interested in repair/refurbish services

Figure 81: Electrical products purchased, by interest in repair/refurbish services, 2022

Flexibility in payment options is in high demand

Figure 82: Types of retailers used to purchase electrical goods in the last 12 months, by interest in flexible payment options, 2022

# APPENDIX – DATA SOURCES, ABBREVIATIONS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION

- Abbreviations
- Consumer research methodology

### APPENDIX - FORECAST METHODOLOGY

Market forecast and prediction intervals

Figure 83: Consumer spending on electrical goods, best- and worst-case forecast, 2022-27

### What's included

**Executive Summary** 

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



- Market drivers and assumptions
- Forecast methodology

#### APPENDIX - KEY DRIVER ANALYSIS

Interpretation of results

Figure 84: Overall satisfaction with retailer last used to purchase an electrical product – key driver output, 2022 Figure 85: Satisfaction with electrical goods retailing, 2022

### What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

# Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
Americas China	+1 (312) 943 5250 +86 (21) 6032 7300



# **About Mintel**

Mintel is the **expert in what consumers want and why.** As the world's leading market intelligence agency, our analysis of consumers, markets, product innovation and competitive landscapes provides a unique perspective on global and local economies. Since 1972, our predictive analytics and expert recommendations have enabled our clients to make better business decisions faster

Our purpose is to help businesses and people grow. To find out how we do that, visit mintel.com.